



CLUB NUMBER - 18437

THE BULLETIN

81ST YEAR - No 3— JULY 18th 2022



President – ???

Secretary - George Austin

Treasurer - David Bennett

Bulletin Editor – Allan Jamieson

INVOCATION

For good food, for good fellowship, may the giver of all our blessings make us truly thankful.

ROTARY MONTH: JULY – CHANGEOVER

Apologies: please call before 1:00 pm Monday

Dr Themba Bulle on 03 6432 2222 or George Austin on 0438 450 801

Duty Roster: Graeme MUIR & Dilani WIJESOORIYA

Club website: <http://www.burnierotary.org.au>

Date	Event or Speaker/Topic	Venue
JULY 25	???	RSL
AUGUST 1	Chris Warr & Damien Verney TasNetWorks	RSL
AUGUST 8		
AUGUST 15		
AUGUST 22		
AUGUST 29	DG Bob Calvert's visit	RSL
SEPTEMBER 5	Doug White World War One remembered	RSL
Ideas for speakers? Contact George Austin		

BIRTHDAYS AND ANNIVERSARIES – JULY 2022

	Birthdays		Wedding Anniversary		Club Anniversary
8	Graeme MUIR				
22	Steph PRENDERGAST				
23	Barrie CRAWFORD				

RAFFLE WINNER	Dilani
---------------	--------

ATTENDANCE	14 (53%)
------------	----------

Past Pres. Themba:

Welcome back to our Board Member, Nigel Morgan, and it is great to have Roopa in our midst again.

Secretary George:

- TSO events: (i) *Tchaikovsky's 4th* on Oct. 4 (ii) *Rhapsody in Blue* on Oct. 28.
- Devonport North RC is arranging a Dinner for 27 August; \$100 per person. Funds raised will go to several projects *including* our **Plumtree** project. Thus, we stand to gain by supporting the dinner.
- We have received a 'thank-you' letter from the Burnie Surf Life Saving Club.
- Parklands High School is planning a "Back to the '80's" event for September (18th to 23rd).

Fines: PP John Glen:

An easy job; focus was on the Aussie rules footy results this past weekend.

PP Themba:

In absence of a Guest Speaker, we will form two groups to develop a list of *local community* projects and a list of *fundraising events* to support these projects.

The outcome:

Local Community Projects:

- **Support Packs** for homeless people
- Fund construction of a **Dog Crematorium**
- A **Shelter** at 'Pump Track'
- **Senior Citizens dinner** at BAFC
- Support "**Alternative to Violence Pathway (AVP)**" <https://avpaustralia.org/>
- Run an **Arts Day** for students
- **Help children with homework**

While the focus was **local**, an International Service project was suggested:

- **Support the people of Sri Lanka.**

Fundraising Events:

- **Slime Challenge** (date is set for 29 Jan. 2023)
- **Nestlé initiative** (propose allocation of funds to one of the above projects)
- Urge reactivation of **House of Horrors**
- **Rotary Golf Day** (revert to Seabrook GC & hold in late Feb. or early March)
- **Sell manure**
- **Stall at Farmers Market**
- **Book Fair** (? Emu Bay Lions have been running these every year)
- **Burnie Council Chess Contest** (? link with Burnie Chess Club?
<https://www.tasmanianchessassociation.org/burnie-chess-club-home>)
- **A Fancy Dress Evening**
- **A Cocktail evening plus Dance**
- **International Food Festival**

PP Themba noted:

- Burnie Council has an upgrade of the Oldaker Falls area in its plans.
- We anticipate the House of Horrors event will eventually run again.
- We should form a Golf Day Committee now, well in advance of next year.
Paul K.; David McC.; Wayne L.; George A. all agreed to be on the committee

Roopa:

- We should allocate one meeting a month for a meeting just of members (*no guest speaker*). Applause from those present!

Close 7:50 pm